SWa)l UoIPY

pund uopjeonp3 |edibojoayl
‘(2-NSW-WDN) Aqay qoy

(DIWNY) 21S90M Wi 104 J2Aead
Buipnppui) J9Aead buisod  00:¢
o buion

34310 pa3els Jo Hoday
sJ91Aqsald |edauan-0D) Jo Hoday

NOILDV B8 NOISSNDSIA o4

$121sN|0 g swed)l Anisiuiw wodj sajepdn

(1sns) |auuosiad

(per g 'y ‘D) Juswanesal asbnoy

(3]oer) "ASp younyd mau/seiunwwod buidiysiom manN
(unsiyy) Adjjod uolda0.4d PlIYD

(unsiy) wes] suoRedIUNWWOoD

(2b64099) s}ueDOH B SPUll

(Ayiey) smo|[4 yHoMIYM

(264089) (wnjuual] ‘dwed Jawwns) yinoA/buidwe)d
(ueq) aoueul4/19bpng

S3lvadn

HONN

s1soy ‘sajep — sbunsaw AiaiAqgsald /102
ssa20.4d sjuswpuawe |_UOIINIISUOD
291lwwo) bupeulwon/uonejussalday
pieog DIWY
(12-0Z 30 ‘@1Ing) DVIW — suoljeulwoN
SN1eIS UoIduny padnpad Jo) 3senbad pouis
sanqisuodsay jeuoneziuebiQ

G- AON ‘213ng ul Bunosw AusjAgsaud |jed
(unsy) Aepuns A1a3lAqsald

910¢ 10j 5[eos O

uonejuawdjdwiy UoISIA pue jenjads

ST

ov:1

0c:¢T

00:¢t

0c:TT

0€:0T

buibeinooug pue Huiddinbg

- pdom 3y1 ul buljamg

A9T0T ‘0T Ael Jo sajnuiw Jo |erosddy
19>20p Jo |eaosdde ‘wnuonb ‘|jed |joy
a|pued 1suyD jo bunybi| g 1aAead bBuiuado
diysmoyia

00: oH
0€:6

Jayiabo) Bulsyien

1 ‘uewazog ‘uelAgsald T

970z ‘€T 1des
jouIge) diysiopea] auolSMO||RA JO Al21AQsald

A3yiaboy Bupjaom,
Bulueaw 50Ad3Ano ‘sobis-uAs
Yool oYy wod) :ABISUAS 4

‘sdiysuolje|al pue ‘suoijoe

‘SpIOM INo Ul ‘papurWILLIOD 3lE aM
se ‘buialas pue Buino| SmBN pooD)
5,514y Bueys pue buiApoquis

"' pHHOM 33 pue ‘eurjuoly
‘S3I7IUNWIWOD 1no U] uolssiw
S,AsHyD ul 3sHyD uiof 0y A0 05

'siopea| buiuied)

pue Buinoddns Ajjenjnw pue poo
03 asuodsau buiao| ul Buiddiysiom
'saniunwwod Jno bBupoedw

‘ypey) ano Bueys Ajge Is1yd

1] @Jow Bulwodaq Ajjeuoiuaiul

* * * |]2dson auj bulal| 1o} siopes|
pue suonebaibuod bupjew-a|didsip

obeinooug pue dinbg

*«ABJ1duUAs
|enjuids pue A1016 s,poo 40y

Joyjabo] 1ayjedn

T IM M

"ISIIYD Snsor
4O BA0| BY] Ul Pa100J AJluNWwiWod

e si--JaAeud pue ‘}ads AjoH

ayy ‘auniduins Aq pauieisns pue
papinb - A191AqSaid DUOISMO]IDA

UOISIA INQO






Presbytery of Yellowstone
Leadership Cabinet (LC) Meeting Minutes
May 10, 2016
First Presbyterian Church, Billings

Acting moderator Jack called the meeting to order at 10:10 a.m.

Present were: Absent:
Jack Bell Jody McDevitt
Susi Ennis Dan Holland

Teresa Kendall (by skype)
Kristin Willett (by phone)
Jed Cauffman (by phone)
- Bev Harbaugh (by phone briefly)

Also present:

George Goodrich, Co-General Presbyter (by skype)
Kathy Goodrich, Co General Presbyter {(by skype)
Debbie Blackburn, Stated Clerk (by skype).

1. Opening Prayer — The opening prayer was offered by Jack.

2. Christ Candle — Jack lit the Christ Candle and read the litany of the Christ Candle.

3. Quorum — A quorum was declared present.

4. Docket — The docket was approved as presented.

5. Minutes of April 12, 2016

V The LC voted to approve the minutes of the April 12, 2016 meeting.

6. Dwelling in the Word — Susi led this time of dwelling in Romans 8:12-25. There was a time of
reflecting and sharing about this passage. Susi closed this section with prayer.

7. Planning for June Presbytery meeting - The Terry Church will provide breakfast on Saturday.
Everyone needs to be encouraged to participate in breakfast discussions as they will be part of the
meeting agenda. Susi will do the recap of our experiences going out into communities. Kristin will
lead the equipping times on Friday afternoon and Saturday morning. It was suggested that a link to
the Engage materials be included. There was a discussion regarding the Friday night offering. Kristin
shared information on the ROCKS (Raising Our Community Kids Safely) Program in Miles City.

Vv The LC voted to split (50/50) the Friday night offering at the June Presbytery meeting between the
Rocks Program and Camp Scholarships for Westminster Spires.

8. Higher Education Ministries — The LC reviewed the annual reports and grant requests for 2016-2017.
Then Rob Kirby (from MSU Billings) joined the meeting and gave an update of various activities of the
Chaplain based ministry at MSU-B. Rob also asked about any connections to campus ministry in
Missoula. Rob is very involved with NCMA (National Campus Ministry Association). Kathy offered
prayer for Rob before he left the meeting. The LC further discussed the grant requests. It was
suggested that we might have Rob preach at the Presbytery meeting in Butte to increase his visibility.

Vv The LC voted to approve the following grant amounts for the 2016-2017 school year:
MSU-Billings - $10,500
Rocky Mountain College - $1,450
Presby Cats - $5,750



11,
12.

13,

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

19,
20.

21.

22.
23.

. Lunch -The LC recessed for lunch.
10.

LC Goals for 2016 — The idea of compiling a packet of Dwelling in the Word materials was discussed
again. A target date of September was set for this packet. George and Kathy will share their “How
to do Dwelling in the Word” sheet at the June Presbytery meeting. It was suggested that the
November Presbytery meeting have an emphasis on equipping for using Dwelling in the Word at
session meetings. There needs to be more awareness of the Facebook page and the website. Jack
and Kristin will try to meet with Susan Seibert to go over some website issues. Some people in the
Presbytery have asked what leadership training will be available to replace WNLT. We need to
communicate more about the equipping opportunities at Presbytery meetings.
Communications Team - Kristin has done some posting on the YP Facebook page.
Child Protection Policy — This is still being worked on. It will be reviewed by Camping & Youth
and PMT before coming to LC for comments.
New Worshipping Communities — Jack has no update at this time. Kathy reminded everyone to
look at the videos through NW Coast Presbytery (www.northwestcoast.org/learning-community).
Whitworth Fellows — There will be six Whitworth students working in Yellowstone Presbytery this
summer. Leaders of host churches have been skyping with the students.
Covenant Relationship with Whitworth — Kathy asked for feedback from the LC (emall to her).
What would YP give in a partnership relationship? What would we like to receive? One suggestion
involved CRE training. Kathy will email to the LC some information on the training that the students
have received (before coming to YP this summer).
Refugee Resettlement — There are no recommendations at this time. Kathy will email out the
information that she has on this.
Personnel — Susi has no report. She will be working on this in the next couple of weeks.
Clusters — George reported that clusters are going well. The Prayer Cluster is having a one day
retreat on May 26" in Bozeman.
PMT - Continue to pray for the Dillon congregation and for David Andrew.
Report of Co-General Presbyters — George and Kathy sent out their April report again. George
noted that more campers are needed for Westminster Spires. George believes that there is a great
need for spiritual direction training. Kathy has some information on spiritual gifts.
She is interested in doing some training to help people utilize their gifts. It was suggested to start
with the clusters. George may offer a two day retreat in the fall for pastors and elders.
Report of Stated Clerk — Debbie reported on new ways that stated clerks within the Synod of
the Rocky Mountains are doing a review of session minutes. The previous way of regional gatherings
involves a lot of travel expense. Debbie also reported on the correspondence regarding the
cemetery in McAllister. It appears that the property may not belong to Yellowstone Presbytery. She
has sent additional documents to the Madison County Attorney for review.
Next Meeting — The next meeting of the LC will be September 13, 2016 at FPC in Bozeman.
Adjournment- The meeting adjourned with prayer at 2:00 p.m.




(g 21992 ‘H ue( ‘28102n) drysoupred
STy} Jo uoneIlo[dxo— s Ayjow] 1§

UOSUY BYSIBJA/M
UOTJBSIOAUOD 9ABY [[IM 931090)

SI9U10 i 30auuod o} Ayunuoddo
UR - JUSAD SUOISU] JO pIeog

SLIBSH] 7 SPUIA/SMO[[S] YHOMMYA

sau)Agsaxd Surpunorns
UM pareys Apeaife ‘e ur dn
Suros sIeurwos suOISuUdd Jo preoq

UOIRIOqR[[09

ammny 1oy sdigsaoured
19710 210[dX? pue 121080
)M NUBUSA0D 34} AJLIR[D)

UONEIUNW W0
6 190 Aepung A1314gsaig AemJiapun ST} JOJ JUSUNINIOSY Ino moi3 01 3umunuod
A391e1S SUOBIIUNUIIOD ‘K1Aqgsaxd oy
syuaAo Surddmbyg Jo uorsuedxa 10} sue[q sisn) | ur runuwmod Juipiing

1o0ed piop Y} ur Suramq
SIaped] [enualod uo snooq sy13 remuids Sursn pue
Surpueisiopun Aq S19peI|
(¢) 1eanar s19p1q - pIoA\ 93 ur 3urfom(g renusjod pue ‘s1oped|
‘s101sed JO sampInu
1311 SIOISB] 110409 S1IBdH 29 SPUIIN s1918N[) remruds Uo SNd0,J
L14qsaxd
saLnsTur yino X /gurdure) PIOA\ U3 ur Sur[om( | oY1 ur pue suone3aIsuod

Buruuerd 3unoowr A1914qsa1d 1oquISAON

SMOT[2] YHOMITYM

Buneow A1914qsai{ 18 SuLreys yjrey

Ul SUIULIO) pue Sun{eul
-3drasip aziseydwyg

TLIJ) 1BJU JI0J SWII)I UOIJIY

(5591331 10) ssa.130ad YUY
MU SurgAuy

L9 SUT03 ST JBY) 33S IM OP JBYAN

9107 10 [¥0H
puqe) digsiapes







Synod of the

1] .
—— Rocky Mountains
mdmb‘\/ Office of the Stated Clerk
W

2226 Sherri Mar Street, Longmont, CO 80501

August 18, 2016
To: The Presbyteries of the Synod of the Rocky Mountains (SRM)

From: The Synod of the Rocky Mountains Assembly

The Synod of the Rocky Mountains Assembly approved the following motion on Monday, August 1, 2016 and
herby sends it to its presbyteries for action at their Fall 2016 meeting. The motion in its entirety reads:

Given that our current Mission Statement and Core Values state:
The mission of the Synod of the Rocky Mountains is to assist, affirm, and strengthen its Presbyteries,
incorporating to the greatest extent possible an emphasis on shared missions and ministries where they
live and serve Jesus Christ.

As A Synod of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), serving our Lord Jesus Christ, the Synod of the Rocky

Mountains upholds these core values:

1) Participating in the mission of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.).

2) Encouraging and supporting the ministry of its Preshyteries, facilitating and celebrating connections
among Presbyterian governing bodies, congregations, and individual members,

3) Seeking the involvement of persons with a broad range of experiences and interests in its work.

4) Creating structure to meet mission challenges so that form follows functions.

5) Communicating and evaluating its service.

6) Recognizing God’s grace at work among us and in other faith communities.

“Therefore, the Assembly of the Synod of the Rocky Mountains, meeting on August 1, 2016, moves to become
a reduced-functioning synod, as permitted by the Book of Order at G-3.0404, that the date for this action to
become effective is January 1, 2017, that the Assembly send this action to its presbyteries for consideration at
their next Presbytery Assembly, and that the Stated Clerk of each presbytery forward the results of that vote
to the Stated Clerk of the Synod”. .

Rationale:

The Synod of the Rock Mountains (SRM) is one of 16 regional representations of the Presbyterian Church
(U.S.A.) and is the corporate expression of the eight presbyteries within its bounds: Denver, Glacier, Plains and
Peaks, Utah, Western Colorado, Wyoming, and Yellowstone, which are located in the states of Colorado, Utah,
Wyoming, Montana, and the panhandle of Nebraska. AS of December 31, 2015 there are 30,610 members in
208 churches within its bounds. Additionally, there are ten worshipping communities.

Rev. David Ezekiel, Transitional Executive Elder Lynn Smit, Stated Clerk
Elder Brad Culp, Treasurer Bobbi Hoffman, Office Admin



The Synod has always sought ways to resource its presbyteries; but, covering more than 465,000 square
miles, it recognizes that it is not able to be an effective programmatic entity for its preshyteries.
Therefore, SRM seeks to exercise responsible stewardship and complete its downsizing of operations.
This is in keeping with its core values and provides a structure that will empower the 8 preshyteries of
the Synod to meet the mission challenges each faces within its own context.

In becoming a reduced-functioning synod, SRM will limit itself to the following regular functions:
1) Assembly will meet face-to-face at least once every two years.
2) Setting an annual budget and establishing per capita.
3) Provide judicial process and administrative review of its presbyteries (for example: investigative
committees, administrative commissions, review of presbyteries records).
4) And other items of necessity that might arise (for example: presbytery mergers, redrawing
presbytery boundaries).

This also means that the presbyteries shall take upon themselves the responsibilities for mission within
their areas and for providing training and educational opportunities and programs. As such, SRM will no
longer develop resources or provide staffing support for its presbyteries. As currently envisioned, the
staffing pattern for the Synod will include a part-time Stated Clerk, a part-time treasurer, and a part-
time bookkeeper. These persons will provide the administrative resourcing for SRM and the Assembly.

SRM will always encourage its presbyteries to develop leaders, provide for disciple-making
opportunities, and engage in mission. The following is what SRM in its more streamlined configuration
will continue to do in the immediate future to support its presbyteries:

1) Midwest Ministry Development Services — financial support for a clergy referral program.

2) Intervention (Presbytery Consultant Travel) — financial support to assist a preshytery needing
conflict resolution.

3) New EP Training ~ financial support to the denomination’s training for new Executive Preshyters
(by whatever title).

4) Staff Forum — convening and supporting the gathering of the EPs (by whatever title) in SRM. This
gathering is vitally important to make and facilitate connections between presbyteries, promote
program cooperation, as well as offering mutual support.

5) Educational Training —SRM will allocate funding to assist presbyteries as they construct training
opportunities in conjunction with neighboring presbyteries.

Again, SRM has been boldly moving in this direction for the past several years and is now in the
culminating stage. It does not want to continue to prop up an old methodology of operation; rather it
seeks to streamline itself and repurpose its resources. The response from the presbyteries is that this
path will not only economize, but will facilitate the building of relationships, partnerships, and dynamic
teams to accomplish specific ministry tasks for all. The goal is to recognize and develop common
strengths in order to reach people with the Gospel of Jesus Christ. By undertaking this action,
presbyteries recognize that ministry necessitates the reliance upon one another to work for the reign of
God in our lives and in the world. It will require preshyteries to be more functional, connectional, and
collaborative. And it acknowledges that ever expanding methods of communication and technology
have revolutionized our ability to connect with one another.

If approved by the presbyteries, the Synod will enter this new phase on January 1, 2017. SRM will live
into this new mode of being over the next three years during which time Synod Assembly will constantly
monitor progress and evaluate results.



Following is the process by which the Synod of the Rocky Mountains becomes reduced-functioning:

1. The motion is passed hy the Synod Assembly.

The motion is sent to the Stated Clerks of the presbyteries of the Synod for action.

3. The motion requires a 2/3rds approval by the presbyteries (this percentage requirement is met
when passed by at least 6 of the 8 presbyteries).

4. The Stated Clerk of each presbytery forwards the result of the vote to the Stated Clerk of the
Synod. The Stated Clerk of the Synod verifies the vote.

5. Synod Assembly (meeting on November 14, 2016) receives and verifies the vote totals. (This
only serves to dot “i”s and cross “t”s.) :

6. If approved by the presbyteries, SRM Assembly announces the result and takes all necessary
action to implement the results of the vote. The Synod anticipates approval, but, if not
approved the presbyteries, SRM Assembly immediately considers alternatives at its November
14, 2016 meeting.

L

Book of Order — G-3.0404 Reduced Function

A synod may decide, with the approval of a two-thirds majority of its presbyteries, to reduce its
function. In no case shall synod function be less than the provision of judicial process and administrative
review of the work of the presbyteries (G-3.0401c). Such a synod shall meet at least every two years for
the purposes of setting budget, electing members to its permanent judicial commission, and admitting to
record the actions of its permanent judicial and administrative commissions. Presbyteries of such a synod
shall assume for themselves, by mutual agreement, such other synod functions as may be deemed
necessary by the presbyteries and the synod.






LIST OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS

16.A. Child and Youth Protection Policy—On Amending G-3.0106 ............c.cccovvrenracrnnnnnnnn |
16.B. Parity in Committees—On Amending G-3.0109.............cccccoviiiiininnninnine 2
16-C. Ordered Ministry Titles
16-C.1.—On Amending F-3.0202 ...........ccccooimimmimniinniinniniinsess s s ss s asssasssas 4
16-C.2.—On Amending G-2.0102............cccovmmimmmmimmiiiiiii s ssnesssssnsns 4
16-C.3.—O0n Amending G-2.0301...........ccooeeiimiiiiiiiiiii s s aviass 5
16-C.4—On Amending G-2.05 and G-2.0501 .............c.ccccciiiicimninnininseneniseniasisesaennes 5

16-C.5—0n Amending G-2.0701........c..cccceviirviersvsransassnssnsssssasssnissessissessssssassnssanssssssnasesO
16-C.6.—On Amending G-3.0307.........ccccoocvviirvimrninumirinisninsinnessiisamrmssssessesssssssesssrseess O
16-C.7.—On Amending Titles in Directory for Worship and Rules of Discipline....... 6

16-C.8.—On Amending W-4.4001a............cccocoriemeirinimsimninsinsssisisssssesssssssssssssssses |

16-D. Relationship to the PC(USA) of a Person Who Has Renounced Jurisdiction of the Church
16-D.1.—On Amending G-2.0509 .........c.coriiieineinicniiiinnccnn st ssssesssenessaesasssaes 9
16-D.2.—On Amending D-10.0401 .............cocoeiiiiiimieiimnimimninnesnesassiessassssssssssaessnesassaans 9

16-E. Certified Service Requirements—On Amending G-2.1101 ...........cccocerenne .10

16-F. The Ministry of Members—On Amending G-1.0304 ...............c.coocviivniiiinciniiinnininnn L 1

16-G. Access to the Lord’s Table—On Amending W-2.4011a. and b. ........c.ccccviniiinciininnnnc 13

16-H. Revised Directory for Worship—On Replacing the Directory for Worship................. 15

41






Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT

Balance Sheet as of July 31,2016

Wednesday, August 17, 2016 Page 1 of 2
Account # Account Name Beginning YTD Balance
Balance
Assets
1.00.1010.0000  Checking Account #3133214 69,303.22 66,753.11
1.00.1020.0000  Petty Cash 22,18 22.18
1.00.1030.0000  Money Market #129013355 184,735.65 184,856.21
1.00.1031.0000 St Timothy M. M #1 #3531961 1,500.07 4,087.81
1.00.1032,0000  St. Timothy MM #2 #129013686 1,500.05 2,501.67
Total Current Assets $257,061.17 $258,220.98
1.00.1040.0000  Beartooth Electric Coop 1,337.70 1,337.70
Total Other Assets $1,337.70 $1,337.70
1.00.1065.0000 St Timothy Chapel #1 52001085 233,108.19 235,532.49
1.00.1070.0000 St Timothy Chapel #2 52006024 90,508.89 88,152.82
1.00.1075.0000 Bozeman Campus 000104537 58,136.05 60,373.22
1.00.1080.0000  Partnership Fund MM 129013793 45,257.66 45,273.46
Total Principal Restricted $427,010.79 $429,331.99
Total Assets $685,409.66 $688.,890.67
Liabilities
2.00.2120.1000  Payroll - Federal 630.26 2,639.56
2.00.2120.2000  Payroll State 68.00 313.00
2.00.2120.2145  Employee Retirement Liability 0.00 400.00
2,00.2140.0000  G. Goodrich Flex Plan (0.53) (0.53)
2.00.2141.0000  S. Seibert Flex Plan 0.37) (545.66)
Total Payroll Liabilities $697.36 $2,806.37
2.00.2125.0000  Employee Roth Liability 0.00 460.00
2.00.2160.0000  Prepaid 2016 GP Expenses 2,573.34 2,573.34
Total Liabilities $3,270.70 $5,839.71
Fund Balance
3.01.2700.0000  Unreserved Fund Balance 5,897.01 11,004.91
3.02.2800.0000  General - Administrative 8,255.07 8,255.07
3.03.2805.0000  General - Program 37,136.97 37,136.97
3.042700.0000  General - Restricted Admin. 45,587.77 45,587.77
Total General Fund Balance $96,876.82 $101,984.72
3.19.2815.0000  Camp Scholarship Camp. & Youth 968.56 4,703.56
3.27.2825.0000  Clergy Emergency Fund COM 175.00 975.00
3.32.2832.0000 Convocation 1,000.00 1,000.00
3.39,2840.0000 Linda Hofer Education 10,625.90 10,625.90
3.43.2845.0000 Equip and Encourage 32,330.44 39,830.44
3.47.2850.0000  Partnership- Available COM 1,726.11 1,741.91
3.49.2700.0000  Co-General Presbyters' Discretionary 1,413.90 1,413.90
3.51.2855.0000  Peace Making Offering Mission 72423 808.23
3.56.1220.0000  Special Offering Other Fund 2,354.76 1,000.00
3.63.2870.0000 Revamp Camp -Camp, & Youth 545.95 695.95
3.65.2825.0000  Springhill Funds 13,140.24 13,140.24
3.67.2875.0000  St. Timothy's Money Market #1 1,500.07 4,087.81
3.68.2877.0000 St Timonthy Money Market #2 1,627.21 2,628.83
3.75.2885.0000  Social Justice 5,753.71 5,874.27
3.852850.0000 Westminister Spires Camp Upgrades Balance 80.27 1,278.10
Total Designated funds $73,966.35 $89,804.14



Presbytery of Yellowstone - Bozeman MT

Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2016

Wednesday, August 17, 2016 Page 2 of 2
Account # Account Name Beginning YTD Balance
Balance
3.37.2800.0000  Funds Awaiting Cabinet Action Balance 3,500.00 1,000.00
3.69.2825.0000 Triennium Balance 7,387.07 7,387.07
3.86.2850.0000  Grant - Evangelism Balance 1,250.13 1,250.13
3.90.2910.0000  Higher Education Grant Fund 58,896.05 41,933.22
3.92.2920.0000  St.Timothys #1 (PC USA) Found 233,108.19 235,532.49
3.93.2921.0000  St. Timothys #2 (PC USA) Found 90,508.89 88,152.82
3.94.2930.0000  Partnership Fund Principal COM S 43,999.71 43,999.71
Total Restricted Fund Balances $438,650.04 $419,255.44
3.35.2840.0000 Deer Lodge Restricted PDA Grant Balance 6,112.38 6,112.38
3.64.2825.0000  Rural Ministry Grant Balance 12,313.37 11,674.28
3.66.2850.0000 West Yellowstone Funds Balance 54,000.00 54,000.00
3.80.2850.0000 Workshop Balance 220.00 220,00
Total Fund Balance $682,138.96 $683,050.96
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $685,409.66 $688.890.67



007005°E 00°005°€ 000 000 snoaue[PasIAl diys12qua]l DVIN -~ 000 1$85°10°S
00°000°1$ 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ jouqe) diysiapesy
00°000°1 00°000°1 000 00°0 diysiopea] wsapy  000H'0R1€10°S
00°00L°cS 00°00L°cS 00°08 00°0$ wea ], LYsSIuI [e10)seq
00700L°1 00'00L°L 00°0 000 L_y)-suoned0A 000v'€S8T10°S
00°000°1 00°000°L 000 000 -dxq Surjesuno)) Jas1e) Aousdewy  000p ZSST 10°S
00°000°[ 00'000°L 000 000 Surures [ -AnNSIuA] UO SONIUUOD)  00LL 68T 10°S
S010L'TIS 00°00S'F€S +76'86L°1TS 0S'9ZEF1S yinox % Surdwe)
05°L8C 0000 05Tl 0cCIl S[ESAl 29 [SARLL UIWPY 000V S6£T1°10°¢
00'¥69°€ 00°000°S 00790¢°1 000 SNOJUB[[SISHA SIUSAH 000V 06E1°10°S
00°00$°C 00°00S°C 000 000 wniuudy  0109°08€1°10°S
9 PIL L 00°0SL°C ¥9°S€0°L vrole salidg J91SIUIUNSOM (SO Q0E8'09€1°10°S
00°0s¢ 00°0cE 000 0070 sng-uoneuodsuel],  Q1LL°09€1°10°S
00°0S1 007051 000 000 Funounmg  06VL'09ETT10°S
8L°CE 00°00¢ *CC L9V 0L°LYE seddng  QOVL 09E110°S
00°000°1 00°000°1 000 000 Suiyey-wawdinby WY 00Z9°09€1°10°S
00°SL1 00°00Z 00°S¢T 000 "X SNOSUB[3SIA  0004'09€1°10°S
69°L8Y 00'0ST°€ «1€T9LT 1€79L°T pood  006C09¢1'I0°S
(8856t 00°000°01 +88°567°01 88°C61'01 Jusduey  00p109€1°10'S
1£°85H1 00°00S°€ 69'110°C L9'16T Ioyelare) dure)  0OZI'09E1'I0°S
00°00C 00°00C 000 0070 Aworignd  Q0LSTISEL'TOS
TELYO'L 00°009°F +89°7SS°E 000 dueansu]  QOCEISETIOC
00°001 00°00T1 00°0 000 "dxd 28e1sod 7p satdoD  0OFT'1SELI0S
asuadxzy
00°Z08°1€S 00°056°bS$ 00°8¥1°€TS 00°S1I'8$ swodu] [ejo],
00°005°6$ 00°005°6$ 00°0% 00°0$ SI9JSUEBL], Weldoag
00°005°6 0070056 000 000 SOAISSIY WOY IoIsuel]  0000°060%° 10V
00°7S6'STS 00°000°€Z8 00°8¥0°L$ 00°S6L°PS swioouf dure)
00°009°9 00°000°L 00°00% 007002 souIoe] dwe) Jo [euay  0000°0bF1°L0Y
00°TH'T 00°000°y 0078551 000 SJUOAY [[Bd OWUING WM 00000V 1 10F
00'016°9 00°000°C1 00°060°S 00°565 % 599, dwe) ssunung  0000'0ZF 1 10'F
00°0S5°0$ 00°0S¥°TTS «00'001°01% 00°07€°€S a3paid
00°0S£‘9 00°05¥°2C x00'001°9i 00'0Z£°€ a8psjd UOISSI [BISUSD  0000°01Z1°10°F
swoouy
Sumreway
108png Jenuuy  108png enuuy  9ouejeg QLA Apanoy pousg SUIBN 1UNO20Y # JUNOooY
TJo | 33eg 910Z ‘L1 Isnany ‘Aepsaupasn

(weiZoag) pung [esauasy 10§ 910z g Jo se 310day s, J2.1nseaa ],
LI uewazog - auojsmofjax jo L1aydqsaig



3Jep 0} PaJeSpNq JUNOWe SPIONS IsuadxH/oWOU] = ,

0003 (T6SZ0°Es) {059£8°95) WA
80°9LL°8ZS 00°0S6°¥SS T6°€L1°9T8 0S'IS6'FIS asmadxy [Bj0L
00°S29°L$ 00°000°ZI$ 00°SLE DS 00°SZ9% sosuadxy £5o)dqsaag
00°STI’E 00°005°L 00°SLEY 00°529 ATeleg 4O PIEIOIY 000+ 0L6L’10'S
00°000°C 00°000°C 000 00°0 SSUNO ISTLD 000V’ 096L'10°S
00°005°1 00°005°1 00°0 000 YO wessold A9Aqsald  0001°0S6L°10°S
007000°1 00'000°1 000 000 dxg uoED0AUOD) 000K E06L'10°S
00°0SL°ES 00°0SL°sS 00°0$ 00°0$ SN JO UONBINOSSY A
00°05Z 00°0sT 000 00°0 ISIA uoneuasaIday DVIN  0001'2S8S 10°S
Surureuray
198png [enuury 1938png enuuy aovuereg QLA ANANDY pouag SWEN NS0y # JUNO20Y
ZJogadeyg 9107 ‘L1 IsuSny ‘Aepsaupapy

(wea3ea ) pung [e1suas) 10§ 910z Aqng Jo s 11odoy S, JINSBILJ,

LI uewozog - auc)smopa X Jo Atajhqseag



0,821 007051 0£'1T L saxe] wewdodwsun  Q0Z8'00L9°10°S

09°€19 00°SLE (09°'8€2) 000 souemsu] dwio) I0M  0018°00L9°'10°S

S6°60t°1 00°00t°€ +S0°066°[ 06'L9C ALnoog [B100S/20B0IPSIA  008E 0049 [0°S

LL'LT9S 00°059$ €TTTS 00°0% sa1pog 1330 03 sYESaPQ

LLLT 00°0$ £2°TT 00°0 yio saeSaed 000" 10TS'10°S

00009 00009 000 000 mw_..uooz m_uumwo_uh_ 00SE° 1025 10°S

00°S1Z$ 60°00€$ 00°S8$ 00°0$ lpdeq) sAyzomi ]y 3§ wo “wo)

00°0S 00°0S 000 000 BPQ SUIL IS 000F 10EV10°S

00°591 00°052 0058 000 SBUNIIN SWIL IS 00SE10EY 10°S

000028 0070028 00°0% 0008 SUOREUTWON U0 IdSPIWUIo)

000 00°0S 000 000 IaqQ SuoljeUlWON (00T LOVE10°S

00051 00°0S1 000 000 s3ujesy uonEUIUON,  00SE10PE10°S

Y LSLYS 00°00€°LS LSTYS'TS £1°0098 wea ], LSty [e10)sed

00°000°1 00°000°1 000 00°0 Wes [, JUSIIIAdSI( [B103SBd 000V 9V8ZT 10'S

007001°1 00°001°] 000 000 sasuadxy 1210 UOIBOOA/NOD 000 SHRZT'10°S

€' LST 00'00Z°S LS'THST £1°009 SBUIA3] UOIBIOA/INOD  0000°0Y8T 10°S
asuadxsy

69°9TT°L9S 00 T18°L91S *I€¥8S001S 0S°L8T°TS awoduj [B30],

00°109°6Z$ 00°109°6ZS 00°0% 0008 SIBJSUEL],

00'109°€¢ 00°109°¢cT 000 000 pung ulpy pooLlSIY-JJSuRl] 0000 0S0V 10V

00°000°C 007000 000 00'0 punj ulwpy usD-19JSUBL],  0000°0Z0F 10'%

00°000°C 00°000°C 000 000 SUOISMO[[S X *M-I3JSUBLL, 0000010V 10V

00000°C 00°000°C 00°0 00'0 puny [[iySuddg-1sgsuely,  0000°S00%'10°p

61°LITIES 00°000°SES 18°78LES 00°0$ amoedur JIYQ [BI0L

(9Lv5€) 00°0 94'¥SE 000 woddng unupy pajowsasn  0000° 1061710

S6ILS 1€ 00°000°SE S0'8zy'E 000 Hoddng sApRNSIUIWPY  0000°0061° L0V

0S'LEYTIS 00°0S¥°LTS 0S°T10°91$ 05°L8T°TS spany diysaaugaeq pouAs

0S'LEVTT 00°05+°LT 05°C10°91 0$°L8TC SALRISIUIWPY - WWEID YPO|F  0000°[Z81°LOY

(00°620's$) 00°09L°SLS +00°68L°08$ 00°0$ eyde) g

(08°668°€) 00°006°11 +08°66L°S1 00°0 vDendedssad 000070201 [0'F

00°098°S 00°098°S 00'0 000 poufg endes ;od  0000°0LOL'1OF

(02'686'9) 00°000°85 +07686°9 00°0 "ouy K10)gsald endel Jad 000070001 10

awmoouy

Suurewuay

128png [enuuy 1¥8png [enuuy aouejeg qLA £1A110y poLag AWEBN JUN020Y #JUNOo0Y

£Jo 1 9deq 910z ‘L1 IsnSny ‘epsaupapy

(eAgensIUIUPY) punj [212099) 10) 9107 Anr Jo st piodeyy s, Jaansea .
LIAl uewazog - 3uojsmoj3 X Jo A133Lqsaag



$£°S0E°ES 00°00Sv$ SOY6I‘TS 00°0% 1uIqe) diysiapesr]

00°00S 00°00¢ 000 00°0 SBUoSIN 0104 ¥SBEL  00SE108L'10°S
00°000°1 00°000°1 000 000 397 00I8°109L°10°S
00°00S 00°00S 000 000 By [IPUNSY) 000 109L°10°S
SES0E’l 00005 SOP61°1 00°0 S3unPII [1PUNOD  00SET109L 10°S
7€669°1S$ 00°S09°011$ 89'S06°8SS 91°L66°LS [auuosiag

SI'TI0°ES 00°LZTLS I8 SITYS 9Z°709% JaInseal |,

81'110°¢ 00°LTT°L *C8SITY 92209 Aleleg 1amnseall  0099°90€L°10°S
ILTLOLS 00'v8T91$ 6T°TIT'6% IT'IIETS MI3ED) pAreIS

8 €56 Y 00'888°L1 79'v£6°9 99°'066 Are[eg I[D PAIRIS 0099 HOEL'10°S
0S°209°1 00°918°E 0S°€VT°T 05°0zE ‘dxg uoisuad  006%'0EL’10°S
£8°Sov 00°00¢ LEYE 000 SNO3UB[IBISIAL 421D PAIBIS 000V +0EL'10'S
00°0S 000§ 000 00°0 S[BSA YIB[D PAIRIS  QOLEVOEL10°S
€L ISPIES 00°L9£ 198 LTS16'6TS PSPLOYS 19)Aqsald [e1audD)

000 000 "dxg sesuadxd Ueld XH1d  0018°70EL'10°S
6SE6'S 00°005°L 1°695°1 66'CE [PABIL D 008L'TOEL'10°S
LV'68L 00°005°‘1 €SoIL 80101 S[{eD 2ousIzjuo) 2p 2Uoyds|sL 4O 00SL°TOEL10°S
00°00L 00°00L 000 000 aAedTAPMIS  00£L'TOEL10°S
991¥°¢ 000028 +8E€°€8LY P €89 ‘dxg Arefes  0099°Z0€L°10°S
11626 00°L12°61 68°L8L°6 L7861 uoisusd 4D 006V°TOEL10°S
¥8029°1 00°000°C 9I'6LE 00°0 Auyey] - sasuadxy SnOSUB|OSIN - 100b°20EL°10°S
00°00L 00°00L 000 000 SNOAUB[I3DSIN AD  000¥°COEL’10°S
20°s¢C1 00°050°1 +36'¥C6 05°261 SIBSN D 00LL7C0EL10°S
0L CotY 007008 0€°L6 000 3uSpor1dD  009€°TOCL10°S
8E'€EE’S 00700002 799991 1 99°999° Swisnoy  QOISZOEL 10°S
0L V9T 01S 00°LTLSTS +0€7T9SSIS 06°800°C$ Jo3euE]y ‘UImpy

000 000 ueld Xd1d 48 UIWPY 0018 10EL°10°S
00°0C1 00°0Z1 000 000 [9ABLY BN UIWPY 0084 T0EL°10°S
0L'¥P0°01 00°£01%T 0€°790°%1 06'800°C Areles SN UIWPY  0099° 0L 10°S
000 00°005°1 +00°005°1 000 SIRuUAg IS UUPY 00117 10EL'10°S
(ov°08) 00°126°0ZS «0b"1T6°0T$ 00°0% epde) 154
000 00'568°9 +00'568°9 00'0 oSt asuadx3 poukg ende) 194 000V Z00L 10°S
(0t°0) 009201 +01'920°v 1 000 oS sasuadxy VD ende) 194 (004 100L°10°S
ST'TSI'TS 00°ST6°ES SLTLLLS PEELTS saxe[, [lol1ieg
Surureuwsy
193png [enuuy 193png fenuuy souered QLA AnAndY pouag SLIEN JUN0DY #1UNOdoY
£Jo 7 33eq 9102 ‘L1 ¥snBny ‘Aepsaupopy

(3AnenSInImpPY) puny [B19U95) 10§ 9107 A[np jo se yoday savunseoa ],
LIAl UBUIdZog - 3U0)SMO[[3 X jo A1aydqsalyg



31ep 01 Pa1a3pNq JUMOWE SPIIOXS IsuadXg/aooU] =

000 T8EET8S €T595°9%) sduasaIq
IS09€°SLS 00' 118 L9TS 6+"05+'76S £9°758°8% ssmadxq jeroy
GLTIS'LS 00°01I°TIS 1T°8bs‘sS (00°029) O Lvidqsarg
61°896°1 00°005°C 18°1€S 000 S[[eD 90uL13yu0)) % SUoYdIJS L MWO  00SL 10T 10°S
£9°961°1 00°008°1 LE'EY9 00°0 saiddng ®o4J0  00¥L°10Z8°10°S
00°SLY'T 0000t 00°STL°1 000 2WO- BT 00191028 10°S
0S'PEE’l 00°09v (0s'vL8) (00°02) SNOSURISOSIN 99JO0 0001 10Z8°10°S
(00°9%5) 00'0SL +0096Z°1 000 "dxq soueInsu]  QOZE' 1078 1O°S
00°00C 007002 000 00'0 ‘dxg juowdinby  0092°1028°10°S
LY'EL6 00°00Z°1 £5922 000 ogeisod % sa1do) 20O 00T 10ZS10°S
00°Z¥8¥S 00°00<°8S 00'8St°sS 0008 sasmadxy AL1s)dgsang
S10LS 00°00L £8°6C1 00°0 bylp LvAgsald 000V 106L°10°S
SSILTY 007009°L S1'82Ee 000 sBuncoy Ad1Aqsald  00SET106L°10°S
Suurewey
38png [enuuy 198png enuuy aoueed QLA A1Anoy pouad Surep JuUnodoy # JUNOOOY
gJo gaseq

9107 ‘L1 1sn3ny ‘Aepsaupap

(aAgessIMIUPY) pung [RI3UIL) J0f 9] g7 AInf JO SE JHoday §, 434058 ],
LA uewiazog - JUoismoljax Jo A1ajhqsasg






Triennium 2016 Trip Report

17 youth and adults from the Yellowstone Presbytery traveled to Purdue University in West Lafayette,
Indiana, from July 17-26 to attend the Presbyterian Youth Triennium (PYT) conference. We had youth
from First Presbyterian in Billings, St. Andrew Presbyterian in Billings, and Community Presbyterian in
Terry. This conference is geared for youth ages 15-19 and is held every three years. Triennium is the
signature youth event of the Presbyterian Church (USA). We joined about 5,500 other Presbyterian
youth from around the world. Most of the youth are from the United States, but some are international.
We had a group of guys on our dorm floor from Puerto Rico and it was fun to interact with them during
the week. We joined in large worship experiences, small group times, recreational events, and
designated times with each other from our own Presbytery.

| have attended the last five Trienniums and am proud of the way this group conducted themselves. We
traveled 2,942 miles, traveling from Billings through North Dakota, Minnesota, Wisconsin, Illinois, and
Indiana. On our trip to Purdue we stayed at the United Presbyterian Church in Jamestown (ND) and the
First Presbyterian Church in Janesville (WI). On our return home we stayed at the First Presbyterian
Church in Wisconsin Dells (WI), Oak Grove Presbyterian in Minneapolis (MN), and once again at the
United Presbyterian Church in Jamestown (ND). We enjoyed some play time at Noah’s Ark Waterpark in
Wisconsin Dells and packaged food with the Feed My Starving Children organization in Minneapolis on
our way back.

We would like to thank the Presbytery for financially and prayerfully supporting this great trip. We will
organize another trip to Triennium in 2019 and would love to take a larger group with more churches
from our Presbytery represented. Special thanks to the chaperones who assisted me on this trip: Pastor
Katie Emery (Terry) and Heather McLean (1** Billings).

Thanks,

Dave Thompson, Pastor
First Presbyterian- Billings






Co-General Presbyters’ Report to Leadership Cabinet September 13, 2016

Moderator of the 221 General Assembly, Heath Rada, gave his report on the state of the PCUSA to the 222
General Assembly in Portland, OR in June... His emphasis (please see his excerpted remarks included in
packet): Across the church, “Presbyterians are hungry for the renewal of faith formation and
proclamation....” And “Congregational vitality is essential.”

While his words may be understood differently by people across the church, these priorities have been on our
screen in Yellowstone Presbytery now and over past years. Seemingly, the Holy Spirit has us on the right track
with our priorities as an LC, the resourcing and equipping — at presbytery meetings, through grant
opportunities, the emphasis on Dwelling in the Word, the activities in our pastor clusters... BUT, please let’s
keep prayerfully exploring how to enrich the lives, faith, and mission of pastors/CLP’s, congregations, leaders
God has called us to lead and serve, and to explore NEW ways and worshipping communities to BETTER
embody the gospel.

In January and February the Cabinet outlined Four Goals for 2016. These frame our report:

l. Emphasize Disciple-making in our congregations and in our presbytery
a. Camping/ Youth: George trained staff and lead bible studies for Sr and Elem camps.
i. The summer camping season at WSS Camp was successful. See Curt’s report.
1. Rockhaven Camp had a successful season. Info: Jody
ii. Exploring Plans: a week of wilderness camp in for 2017. Info: George/Curt
iii. Jr-Sr High Presbytery Fall Retreat will be at Rockhaven, October 20-22, 2016.
b. College-age ministry:

i. PresbyCats at FPC-Bozeman is off to a great start for 2016-2017. Info: Dan K.

ii. Congregations, youth & Whitworth Fellows, Year 2... (see Yellowstone Currents)

1. Six Fellows served in six Churches (Anaconda/Big Hole, Manhattan, Lewistown) and
at Westminster Spires Camp. Recommendation: Plan to participate in Fellows
program with Whitworth for next summer. More $, DREAM grant? Info: Kathy

c. Pastors and Leaders:

i. Whitworth Institute for Ministry, July, 2016; Ten Yellowstone Clergy and a CRE
attended. Ten have covenanted to meet regularly in the year ahead for collegial
discipleship, spiritual formation and to grow in our preaching. First meeting was
September 7. For info: George

ii. The Four Pastor Clusters are tuning up again now that Fall is here. Info: George

iii. Resourcing of March and June Presbytery Meetings was “Telling our Stories...” Share
how you are practicing this in your life, congregation. Positive feedback received from
congregations, Whitworth Fellows...

iv. Resourcing for November Presbytery mtg. on this theme? Info: Planning Team

v. Training GA commissioners, YAAD, ahead and on the job! Kathy, assisted by Debbie B.

I Clarify the Covenant with Glacier and explore other partnerships for future collaboration.

a. Major Development: The Synod is becoming a ‘reduced functioning’ synod as of Dec. 31. No
more Synod Executive. Presbyteries and staff are already working informally together to
create new patterns of communication and partnerships in ministry. Info: Kathy

i. No WNLT this year.

b. Glacier? We are working collegially with Marsha Anson, EP- Stated Clerk. But where do we
stand here? Suggest we draft a document proposing redefinition of this relationship

c. Active partnerships: i. Whitworth University, Office of Church Engagement (2 grants)




.

v.

i. Within Synod (most active} Wyoming Presbytery, Pueblo Presbytery
ii. Board of Pensions — Seminars, call to health, etc.
iii. PDA —new grant for St. Andrew for hail damage to church & garden.
iv. United Methodists / Lutherans —on providing pastoral leadership
v. Suggestions?
Build community in the presbytery, continuing to grow our communication.
a. Communications Team — Info: Kristin Willett
Yellowstone Currents — Info: Susan Thomas
Facebook — Kristin, Jack Bell, George
Presbytery Sunday, October 9...
****Dwellings in the Word for Session resourcing/devotions are now posted on the
presbytery website. Info: George
Pastor Clusters build community in regions.
g. Please pray for the pastoral search in Jordan and pastoral needs in Anaconda/Big Hole
churches as JP leaves to take a position in Bozeman (family needs) @ Christ the King ELCA.
h. Suggestions?
Focus on spiritual nurture of pastors, leaders and potential leaders by understanding and using
spiritual gifts.
a. Inthe Sp. Formation-Preaching Cohort, JP Carlson is leading a process by which we learn our
own spiritual gifts and those of the others in the cohort.
b. George continues to offer spiritual direction to four of the presbytery pastors.
Research several inventories, processes which could be considered and used by leaders and
congregations. Info: Kathy completing research on this. More info to follow.
d. BUT we have not done much with this goal as relates to spiritual gifts across the presbytery.

P oo o

—h

Other Items to Report:

A.

We continue to be involved with supporting the work of the PMT in many areas: individuals, BoP
related matters, churches in transition Dillon, Geyser, Jordan, Anaconda and Big Hole & other needs.
Our 2016 Year-end campaign to help fund our position is starting. Your generous giving, after gifts to
your congregation, have made all the difference.

Kathy continues to serve: Board of Trustees of Whitworth University; one of the Yellowstone
Presbytery commissioners to Synod. She trained attended the General Assembly in June.

George serves on the Board of Rocky Mountain College, member of two Board Committees.

Both of us meet quarterly with the other Synod Execs, a gathering which must assume significantly
more leadership and importance as the Synod has voted to move to reduced function.

Personal ltems to Report:

A.

Requesting a conversation with the personnel team from Leadership Cabinet regarding our job
performance and possible future projections of our work, impacted by Synod change and more.
Daughter Gillian and husband Peter have returned to Bozeman. She is now a fulltime Spanish
Instructor at MSU; he continues his work remotely for Chipotle. *

Chip and Staci and boys are well in Spokane.



Moderator Heath Rada’s Report to General Assembly — Excerpts

From: Presbyterian OQutlook magazine — Leslie Scanlon, June 17, 2016

Denominational support. “Our church is hungry for renewal, faith formation and proclamation,” Rada
said, especially in churches in need of support. For example, Rada lifted up smaller churches, many of
which are rural, that comprise 80 percent of PC(USA) congregations. Similarly, racial-ethnic
congregations are facing “inequity, threats and challenges” and are “asking to join together with one
voice.”

What has Rada learned?

Rada gave the committee a preview of remarks he will make to the whole assembly June 18,
describing some of what he’s learned through the listening conversations he organized around
the country this spring. Among his points:

Heath Rada addresses The Way Forward committee

1) Presbyterians are hungry for the renewal of faith formation and proclamation.
Increasing numbers of Americans describe themselves as “nones” (not affiliated with any
religion) or “dones” (“those who’ve had it with organized religion and don’t want to be
part of it any more,” as Rada described it). Yet Presbyterians have a renewed sense of
urgency about the importance of proclaiming God’s word and helping form and grow
people’s faith. The religiously disenchanted also are watching the PC(USA) “to sce if we
are genuinely looking to be different,” Rada said.

2) Congregational vitality is essential. However, about 80 percent of PC(USA) churches are small
and many are rural, “and they’re saying they don’t feel supported adequately.” It’s not just a
matter of giving money, Rada said, but also sharing resources and ideas to help small churches
transform their ministry.






Stated Clerk’s Report for Leadership Cabinet — Sept. 2016 Debbie Blackburn

Since the May Leadership Cabinet meeting | have:

Attended the June Presbytery meeting and prepared minutes

Participated in YP training sessions for General Assembly delegates

Attended four days of General Assembly (starting with opening worship)
Participated in various meetings with Presbytery staff

Attended Pastoral Ministry Team Meeting in July and prepared minutes
Worked with Board of Pensions and churches on Employer Agreements for BOP

Worked with the Dillon church in transition

Checked on mail and phone messages at Presbytery office (Susan on vacation)
Participated in retreat of Prayer Cluster and a phone meeting

Upcoming Items:

| am registered for three days of BOP Seminars in Billings in September

| am registered for the Stated Clerk’s Conference and the Polity Conference in

Louisville, Ky. in late October.

Item for LC and Presbytery Minutes (from the Synod for 2015 Minutes Review):

The Synod of the Rocky Mountains approved the following Record Review Report on August 1, 2016:

Presbytery of Yellowstone

One exception - No record of review and approval of records of sessions






